
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
700 University Avenue, Toronto, Ontario   M5G 1X6                                                            Tel: 416-592-2976   Fax: 416-592-8519 
                                                                                                                                                                    saba.zadeh@opg.com 
 

February 5, 2018 
 
 
VIA RESS AND COURIER  
 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
EB-2016-0152 – Ontario Power Generation Inc. (OPG) – Response 
to OEB Staff and Intervenor Comments on Draft Order for Payment 
Amounts for the Period 2017-2021 

 
 

Attached is OPG’s response to OEB staff and Intervenor comments on 
the January 17, 2018 draft Payment Amounts Order (PAO) in EB-2016-
0152.  OPG is also filing a corresponding revised draft PAO.        
    
If you have any questions regarding this submission, please contact me 
at 416-592-2976. 
 
 
Best regards, 
 
[Original signed by] 
 
 
Saba Zadeh 
 
Attach.   

 
cc:   Charles Keizer (Torys) via e-mail 
 Crawford Smith (Torys) via e-mail 
 John Beauchamp (OPG) via e-mail 
 EB-2016-0152 Intervenors of Record via e-mail 

Saba Zadeh 
Director, Ontario Regulatory Affairs 

 
                                                                       Regulatory Affairs     


